
Mr Conor Jones 
Indaver Ireland Limited 
Unit 1 1  
South Ring Business Park 
Kinsale Road 
Cork 

hl Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnionihoireacht urn Choomhnli Conrhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

7 +353 53 9160600 
F: t 3 5 3  53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Waste Licence Review Application in respect of Indaver Ireland Limited at 
Carranstown, Duleek, Meath, 

Dear Mr Jones 

3 1 '' October 20 12 WO1 67-03 

I acknowledge receipt on 3 1/10/2012 of infomation requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Manageinent (Licensing) Regulations. I am to advise you 
that the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ann Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


